

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

GOOD LUCK TO TEANI AIPA who will be doing a live interview from our kitchen tomorrow at 8:10am with KHON2 Wake Up Today. The interview is being conducted via Zoom, but she will be showing and explaining her plate that she did for the Mahi'ai Competition that we had here on September 10th. We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to Jasmyne Imamoto, one of three high school finalists who submitted a public service announcement representing safety in our Community. The Imi Pono Challenge awareness campaign' theme is based The Four Ws — Wear Your Mask, Wash Your Hands, Watch Your Distance and Worldwide Vaccination. Please continue to practice these four W's to keep our community safe!" I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Tutoring Program</u> is available today from 1:30pm to 2:30pm at Portable 8. Please utilize this service if you need help with math. Mahalo!

Want to learn more about the vaccine? Reasons why you should get it? Upcoming Vaccine Clinics and more? Follow Almarie Idnay and Jasmyne Imamoto's social media page on Instagram @hot4shots_ and Facebook Hot4Shots for more information! DM us for any questions!

CLUB CHATTER:

Nature Club will be having their first official meeting this Thursday, September 30 during lunch at Mr. Rickard's room in P-9. We will start promptly at 11:45am. We will be discussing officer roles and plans for our future events! If you are still interested in joining, you are welcome to come.

Attention HOSA members, Event confirmation forms are due October 20th (the Monday after Fall Break) Start looking on the <u>HOSA.org</u> website for events you are interested in!

Japanese Club: Attention Japanese club members, check our Google Classroom page and vote for the J-Horror movie to watch at our Halloween Cosplay Party. Permission forms for the party are available now in K-102. You can also pay your dues and order t-shirts at lunch in K-102 this week and next week.

<u>Hawaiiana club:</u> is starting hula practices Tuesday evenings - starting next Tuesday 10/5 and again after Fall Break..... 6:30 - 8 pm in the chorus room.

Annyeong Korean Club Members! We are having our first official club meeting at the Chorus Room on Tuesday, 9/28 during lunch period, not after school as previously scheduled! Looking forward to seeing you all there! If you are unable to attend the meeting, please dm the instagram account @lhs.kclub

Anime club: Just a reminder that designs for the t-shirts will be due this Friday, October 1, 2021. Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are now available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Hope to see you there!

Breakfast: Belgian Waffle, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Hot Dog, Tater Tots, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Diced Pears, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Paula Lukela Hemaloto, Sosaia Ma, Kayla Mabalot Del Castillo, Donovan Magno. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.